
 

 

CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

  JANUARY 9, 2023 

 

 

  

 Council Meeting Room Regular Meeting 3:30 PM 

7224 GA HIGHWAY 21 
PORT WENTWORTH, GA  31407 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 1/3/2023 11:29 AM Page 1   

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

2. PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL - SECRETARY 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

5. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

A. Planning Commission - Regular Meeting - Dec 12, 2022 3:30 PM 

6. ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS (REZONING) 

7. ZONING TEXT AMENDMENTS (ORDINANCES) 

8. SITE PLAN/SUBDIVISION APPROVAL 

A. Subdivision Application submitted by Neil Sharma, PW Hotel, LLC., PIN # 70037 02016 
(Magellan Blvd and Highway 30) located in a P-C-3 (Planned General Business) Zoning 

District for a Final Plat of a Minor Subdivision (Lot 1, Lot 2, & Lot 3 Formerly Parcel 1, 
Former Broadman Tract) for the purpose of a Hotel Development 

 

➢Public Hearing 
➢Action 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

10. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

  DECEMBER 12, 2022 

 

 

  

 Council Meeting Room Regular Meeting 3:30 PM 

7224 GA HIGHWAY 21 
PORT WENTWORTH, GA  31407 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 1/3/2023 11:24 AM Page 1   

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Chairman Stewart called the meeting to order. 

2. PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Commissioner Register led the Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance.  

3. ROLL CALL - SECRETARY 

 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Lance Moore Planning Commissioner Absent  

Omar Senati-Martinez Planning Commissioner Present  

Abby Brown Planning Commissioner Present  

Jason Stewart Chairman Present  

John Holland Planning Commissioner Absent  

Christopher Gray Planning Commissioner Absent  

Nishant Randerwala Planning Commissioner Present  

Charlene Middleton Planning Commissioner Present  

Sean Register Planning Commissioner Present  

Brian Harvey Director of Development Services Present  

Melanie Ellis Building Inspector Present  

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

1. Approval of Agenda 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Sean Register, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Abby Brown, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Senati-Martinez, Brown, Randerwala, Middleton, Register 

ABSENT: Moore, Holland, Gray 

5. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

A. Planning Commission - Regular Meeting - Nov 14, 2022 3:30 PM 

5.A

Packet Pg. 2

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

2,
 2

02
2 

3:
30

 P
M

  (
A

D
O

P
T

IO
N

 O
F

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

)



Minutes Planning Commission December 12, 2022 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 1/3/2023 11:24 AM Page 2   

RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Nishant Randerwala, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Omar Senati-Martinez, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Senati-Martinez, Brown, Randerwala, Middleton, Register 

ABSENT: Moore, Holland, Gray 

6. ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS (REZONING) 

7. ZONING TEXT AMENDMENTS (ORDINANCES) 

8. SITE PLAN/SUBDIVISION APPROVAL 

A. Site Plan Review Application submitted by White Oak Development Partners, LLC on 
behalf of PWJB, LLC., for PIN #'s 70906 04033 and 70906 04034 (5 & 7 Magnolia Blvd) 

for a General Development Site Plan to allow a Self-Storage Facility (Silo Self Storage) in 

a M-P-O (Master Plan Overlay) Zoning District 

Kennon Strowd, Roberts Civil Engineering, was present on behalf of the applicant.  
 
Public Comments: 
-Avril Roy-Smith - Roseberry Cir - stated that she had spoke with residents of Rice Hope 
and they are not happy with this proposed development due to traffic concerns and that 
another storage unit was not needed.  

 
-Kennon Strowd replied that traffic would be minimum due to the use only creates 10-15 
trips per a day and that the development would match the current look of the rest of the 
development. Mr. Strowd also stated there would be no outside storage.  
 
Commissioner Middleton asked if both buildings would look the same. Mr. Strowd 

responded yes. 

Commissioner Randerwala asked if both buildings would be built at the same time. Mr. 
Strowd responded yes 
Commissioner Senati asked if the parcels would be combined or they would have to use 
two water meters and that the road is not wide enough.  
 
After the public hearing was closed, Commissioner Register made a motion to approve 

the item with the condition that the road width would meet the City standards and that 
either the parcels would be combined or two water meters installed. Commissioner Brown 
seconded the motion to approve with conditions. The vote to approve with the condition 
was unanimous.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Sean Register, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Abby Brown, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Senati-Martinez, Brown, Randerwala, Middleton, Register 

ABSENT: Moore, Holland, Gray 

B. Alcoholic Beverage License Application submitted by Shahid Mehmood for a Beer / Wine 
and Sunday Sales License for Mehmood Traders 2022, LLC., DBA Fast Market (7308 
Highway 21) located in a P-C-1 (Planned Neighborhood Business) Zoning District 

The applicant, Shahid Mehmood, was present and stated that he was a new owner and 
offered to answer any questions.  

 
Public Hearing: 
-Avril Roy-Smith - Roseberry Cir - spoke in favor of the application 
 

5.A

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

2,
 2

02
2 

3:
30

 P
M

  (
A

D
O

P
T

IO
N

 O
F

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

)



Minutes Planning Commission December 12, 2022 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 1/3/2023 11:24 AM Page 3   

After the public hearing was closed, Commissioner Brown made a motion to approve the 

application. Commissioner Senati seconded the motion to approve. The vote was 
unanimous.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Abby Brown, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Omar Senati-Martinez, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Senati-Martinez, Brown, Randerwala, Middleton, Register 

ABSENT: Moore, Holland, Gray 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

A. Adjournment 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Sean Register, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Charlene Middleton, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Senati-Martinez, Brown, Randerwala, Middleton, Register 

ABSENT: Moore, Holland, Gray 

. 

 

________________________________________________ 
Chairman 
 
 
The foregoing minutes are true and correct and approved by me on this ________ day of 
____________________________________, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Secretary 

5.A

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

2,
 2

02
2 

3:
30

 P
M

  (
A

D
O

P
T

IO
N

 O
F

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

)



 Planning Commission Meeting: 01/09/23 03:30 PM 
 305 South Coastal Highway Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Planning/Zoning Item 
  Prepared By: Melanie Ellis 

 SUBMITTED Department Head: Brian Harvey 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2784) DOC ID: 2784  

Updated: 1/3/2023 11:00 AM by Melanie Ellis  Page 1 

Subdivision Application submitted by Neil Sharma, PW Hotel, 
LLC., PIN # 70037 02016 (Magellan Blvd and Highway 30) 

located in a P-C-3 (Planned General Business) Zoning 
District for a Final Plat of a Minor Subdivision (Lot 1, Lot 2, & 

Lot 3 Formerly Parcel 1, Former Broadman Tract) for the 
purpose of a Hotel Development 

Issue/Item: Subdivision Application submitted by Neil Sharma, PW Hotel, LLC., PIN # 

70037 02016 (Magellan Blvd and Highway 30) located in a P-C-3 (Planned General 

Business) Zoning District for a Final Plat of a Minor Subdivision (Lot 1, Lot 2, & Lot 3 

Formerly Parcel 1, Former Broadman Tract) for the purpose of a Hotel Development. 

 

Background: The owner is requesting to subdivide a single 11 acre tract into three (3) 

parcels (Lot 1, 4.80 acres / Lot 2, 2.86 acres / Lot 3, 3.34 acres) for the purpose of a Hotel 

development and other future development. 

 

Facts and Findings:  The application and submitted plat appears to meet the City 

requirements.  The parcel will be served by City water and sewer utilities.  

 

Funding:  N/A 

 

Recommendation: The Planning Commission will hear this application on Monday, January 

9, 2023 at 3:30 PM. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Lot 1, 2, 3 70037 02016 Sharma Final Plat- Application (PDF) 

• Lot 1, 2, 3 70037 02016 Sharma Final Plat- Timeline (DOCX) 

• Lot 1, 2, 3 70037 02016 Sharma Final Plat- Plat (PDF) 

• Lot 1, 2, 3 70037 02016 Sharma Final Plat- Covenants (PDF) 

• Lot 1, 2, 3 70037 02016 Sharma Final Plat- Declaration of Use Restrictions (PDF) 

• Lot 1, 2, 3 70037 02016 Sharma Final Plat- Amendment to Declaration of Use Restrictions (PDF) 

8.A

Packet Pg. 5



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &

 3
, F

o
rm

er
ly

 P
ar

ce
l 1

 F
o

rm
er



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &

 3
, F

o
rm

er
ly

 P
ar

ce
l 1

 F
o

rm
er



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &

 3
, F

o
rm

er
ly

 P
ar

ce
l 1

 F
o

rm
er



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &

 3
, F

o
rm

er
ly

 P
ar

ce
l 1

 F
o

rm
er



5148 

1 
 12/19/2022 10:02 AM 

Project Timeline 

Project Number: 220650 

Project Name: Lot 1, 2, 3 70037 02016 Sharma Final Plat 

Applicant / Engineer: Neil Sharma 

Owner: Neil Sharma 

City Review Engineer: City Staff 

 

• 12/2/2022 – application received; complete 

 

8.A.b

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 T
im

el
in

e 
 (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &

 3
, F

o
rm

er
ly

 P
ar

ce
l 1

 F
o

rm
er



8.A.c

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 P
la

t 
 (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &

 3
, F

o
rm

er
ly

 P
ar

ce
l 1

 F
o

rm
er

 B
ro

ad
m

an
 T

ra
ct

 F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
T

 J
an

 2
02

3)



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.d

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 C
o

ve
n

an
ts

  (
27

84
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

 &
 3

, F
o

rm
er

ly
 P

ar
ce

l 1
 F

o
rm

er



8.A.e

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

se
 R

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
 (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &

 3
, F

o
rm

er
ly



8.A.e

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

se
 R

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
 (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &

 3
, F

o
rm

er
ly



8.A.e

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

se
 R

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
 (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &

 3
, F

o
rm

er
ly



8.A.e

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

se
 R

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
 (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &

 3
, F

o
rm

er
ly



8.A.e

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

se
 R

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
 (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &

 3
, F

o
rm

er
ly



8.A.e

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

se
 R

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
 (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &

 3
, F

o
rm

er
ly



8.A.e

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

se
 R

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
 (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &

 3
, F

o
rm

er
ly



8.A.e

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

se
 R

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
 (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &

 3
, F

o
rm

er
ly



8.A.e

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

se
 R

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
 (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &

 3
, F

o
rm

er
ly



8.A.e

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

se
 R

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
 (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &

 3
, F

o
rm

er
ly



8.A.f

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

se
 R

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
 (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &



8.A.f

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

se
 R

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
 (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &



8.A.f

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

se
 R

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
 (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &



8.A.f

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

se
 R

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
 (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &



8.A.f

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

se
 R

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
 (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &



8.A.f

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

se
 R

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
 (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &



8.A.f

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

1,
 2

, 3
 7

00
37

 0
20

16
 S

h
ar

m
a 

F
in

al
 P

la
t-

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

se
 R

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
 (

27
84

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
o

t 
1,

 2
 &


	Agenda Packet
	1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
	2. PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3. ROLL CALL - SECRETARY
	1. Roll Call

	4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	5. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
	A. Minutes of Dec 12, 2022 3:30 PM
	Policy Paper: Minutes of Dec 12, 2022 3:30 PM


	6. ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS (REZONING)
	7. ZONING TEXT AMENDMENTS (ORDINANCES)
	8. SITE PLAN/SUBDIVISION APPROVAL
	A. 2784 : Subdivision Application Lot 1, 2 & 3, Formerly Parcel 1 Former Broadman Tract FINAL PLAT Jan 2023
	Policy Paper: 2784 : Subdivision Application Lot 1, 2 & 3, Formerly Parcel 1 Former Broadman Tract FINAL PLAT Jan 2023
	a. Lot 1, 2, 3 70037 02016 Sharma Final Plat- Application
	b. Lot 1, 2, 3 70037 02016 Sharma Final Plat- Timeline
	c. Lot 1, 2, 3 70037 02016 Sharma Final Plat- Plat
	d. Lot 1, 2, 3 70037 02016 Sharma Final Plat- Covenants
	e. Lot 1, 2, 3 70037 02016 Sharma Final Plat- Declaration of Use Restrictions
	f. Lot 1, 2, 3 70037 02016 Sharma Final Plat- Amendment to Declaration of Use Restrictions


	9. NEW BUSINESS
	10. ADJOURNMENT

	Appendix
	5.A · Minutes of Dec 12, 2022 3:30 PM
	8.A · 2784 : Subdivision Application Lot 1, 2 & 3, Formerly Parcel 1 Former Broadman Tract FINAL PLAT Jan 2023
	8.A.a · Lot 1, 2, 3 70037 02016 Sharma Final Plat- Application
	8.A.b · Lot 1, 2, 3 70037 02016 Sharma Final Plat- Timeline
	8.A.c · Lot 1, 2, 3 70037 02016 Sharma Final Plat- Plat
	8.A.d · Lot 1, 2, 3 70037 02016 Sharma Final Plat- Covenants
	8.A.e · Lot 1, 2, 3 70037 02016 Sharma Final Plat- Declaration of Use Restrictions
	8.A.f · Lot 1, 2, 3 70037 02016 Sharma Final Plat- Amendment to Declaration of Use Restrictions



